Henry County
Purchasing Department
140 Henry Parkway, McDonough, GA 30253
Phone: 770-288-6027

Fax: 770-288-6047

Website: henrycounty-ga.com/purchasing

ADDENDUM #1
Issued 1/21/2021
Bid # 21-51
Public Safety Memorial
Due Date and Time: January 28, 2021, 3:00 PM

The following items take precedence over referenced portions of the documents for the above-named project and in executing a
contract, will become a part thereof. Where any item in the documents is supplemented hereby, the original requirements will remain in
effect. All supplemental conditions will be considered as added thereto. Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded
hereby, the provisions of such items not so specifically amended, voided or superseded will remain in effect.

This form must be signed and attached to the bid to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum.
Failure to acknowledge any addenda will result in a non-responsive bid.

______________________________________
Company’s Name

______________________________________
Authorized Representative’s Name

_______________________
Date

_________________________________
Authorized Representative’s Signature
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RFP #21-51
Public Safety Memorial
Questions and Answers

1.

Question: Do you have a Topographical map?
Answer: No.

2.

Question: There is quite a difference in the topography of the site - Who is responsible for grading
work?
Answer: The design builder

3.

Question: Do you provide an electricity access point at the site?
Answer: Yes.

4.

Question: What is the estimated budget?
Answer: TBD

5.

Question: The monument height is specified as 10 ft. tall. What is the thickness of the monument?
Answer: Preference of design builder.

6.

Question: Should the monument be a solid block of granite or can it be made out of concrete and clad with
granite slabs?

Answer: Preference of design builder.
7.

Question: What is the size of the 5 marker pillars? The height is specified as 4ft, what are the width and
thickness?
Answer: Width 28” and thickness of 18”

8.

Question: Do you have any specifications for the pavers/flooring of the plaza?
Answer: No.

9.

Question: Base to be encased by a protective barrier - Do you have specifications for the protective
barrier?
Answer: Highly quality polished stone material.

10.

Question: What is the engraving information that goes on the monuments? - Logos, artwork, writing
Answer: To be provided at a later date.

11.

Question: When do you anticipate the date of finalizing the contract?
Answer: Unknown at this time. Proposal have to go through an evaluation process.

12.

Question: What is the expected timeline for the project completion?
Answer: Project must be completed on or before July 1, 2021.
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